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51.43                       

M E M O R A N D U M

TO:

CCSD Leadership Team 

FROM:
Scott Meihack, Assistant Superintendent



Human Resources & Student Services

DATE:
July 20, 2009
SUBJECT:
Substitute Teacher/Professional Development/Summer School Pay Rates 2009-2010
The following reflects licensed substitute pay rates:

Principal, if certified







$157.50/day

Substitute Teacher Daily Rate





$  90.00/day

Junior High Block – 80 minutes





$  22.50/block

High School Block – 90 minutes





$  25.71/block

High School guaranteed ½ day $51.43




$102.85  4 blocks

Substitute Teacher Extended Assignments Beyond Ten Consecutive Days & Professional Development Rates
Class I

Substitute endorsement only




$120.27/day



or Professional Development Trainee



($17.18/hr)
Class II
Regular teaching endorsement but substituting in 

an area outside endorsement listed on license
$135.02/day











($19.29/hr)

Class III
Regular teaching endorsement and substituting in 

an area of endorsement listed on license

$150.03/day



or Professional Development Trainer



($21.43/hr)

Homebound Teachers/Detention





$17.18/hr

​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​

Extra Period – 14% of A-0 (elementary) or


$26.54 per period or ½ block; or

Extra Block – junior high & high school only


$53.08 per full block

Adult Ed Instructors – 15% of A-0 (no retro)




$28.44/hour

Summer School Instructor – paid the hourly rate of 

corresponding substitute class (Class I, II, or III)
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